Official proceedings of the City Council of the City of Marseilles of the meeting of December 18, 2019.

The City Council of the City of Marseilles met in the City Chamber of City Hall at the hour of 6:00 P.M. on December 18, 2019.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Roll call showed the following present: Mayor Hollenbeck, Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, and Schaefer. Absent: Commissioner Buckingham.

Public hearing conducted for the issuance of general obligation bonds to finance capital municipal improvements in and for the City. No public comment made. Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the public hearing be adjourned. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the minutes from the Council meeting of December 4, 2019 be approved as displayed and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the accounts payable for the first half of December in the amount of \$67,489.61 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for the said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the payroll for the first half of December in the amount of \$64,651.19 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the monthly department reports for November be approved and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that Ordinance 1728, 2019-2020 Tax Levy Ordinance be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the home business license renewal for Adam Diss ACD Law Enforcement Supply be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that Ordinance 1732, amending text of Marseilles Zoning Ordinance as to enforcement be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Davis, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Lewey that Ordinance 1733, directing sale of real estate at 512 Wallace Street be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that Ordinance 1734, an ordinance amending Chapter 73: eliminating sunset provision for Utility Terrain Vehicles be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Mayor Hollenbeck said the Marseilles Police Department was able to take 17 kids to Walmart for Shop with a Cop they were able to spend \$300 each. The council wished everyone a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the City Council adjourns. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

____Lesley Hart____ CITY CLERK